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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To : Jorge Chamizo 

cc: 

Subject: RE: Interested Person - MTI PSC Petition 

Mr. Chamizo: 

""-I ---- x- ~~ ~ - -  

Friday, December 10, 2010 4:42 PM 

'jbailey@flapartners.com'; Jim Polk; Lee Eng Tan 

PART 

This e-mail is a response to Ms. Bailey's request below. Please note that Docket 10045 1-TP is a 
closed docket. We do not add parties or interested persons to closed dockets. However, that 
docket was closed because it was a duplicate of Docket 100438-TP. Please advise if you wish to 
be included as an interested person in Docket 100438-TP instead. 

Also, for clarification, as an interested person in a docket pending before the Commission, you 
would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, 
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

You would not receive copies of "all" filings and correspondence. Please note that all filings are 
also available for viewing and printing from the PSC website. If you are interested in receiving 
more documents than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, you would need 
to contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for 
our General Counsel's Office is 850-4 13-61 99. 

Should you have any questions, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Dorothy Menasio 
Chic /-Deputy Cottimission Ckrk 
Florido Publii Service Conimissivn 
Office uf Cummission Clerk 
8.50-4 13-6770 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
oublic records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

-..-,..--"..-.F-- 

From: Jody Bailey [mailto:JBailey@flapartners.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12: l l  PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Jorge Chamizo 
Subject: Interested Person - MTI PSC Petition 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please register the individual below as an interested person to  receive copies of future filings and 
correspondence in the following docket file: 100451-TP (Petition for Designation as an Eligible 
Telecommunications Carrier by Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc). 

Mr. Jorge Chamizo 
Floridian Partners 
108 S .  Monroe Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 681-0024 
JCharnizo@flapartners.com 
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Please feel free to  contact me a t  the number below with any questions. 

Jody Bailey 
Jody Davis Bailey 
Floridian Partners 
108 South Monroe 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: (850) 681-0024 
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